
 

April 15, 2014 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, April 16, 2014 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

3419 GM701 ** HMS Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public 

Housing Authority 

3420 GM641 ** HMS Commission on Fatherhood 

3420 GM642 ** HMS Commission on Fatherhood 

3421 GM619 ** AGL Board of Directors of the Agribusiness 

Development Corporation 

3421 GM620 ** AGL Board of Directors of the Agribusiness 

Development Corporation 

3422 GM689 ** AGL Board of Agriculture 

3422 GM690 ** AGL Board of Agriculture 

3423 GM621 ** PSM Board of Directors of the Pacific International 

Space Center for Exploration Systems 

3424 GM622 ** PSM Advisory Board on Veterans' Services 

 

Final Reading 

CCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

--- SB2431 SD1 HD1 ** TSM, WAM RELATING TO THE HAWAII TOURISM 

AUTHORITY. 

--- SB2465 SD2 HD2 ** CPN, WAM RELATING TO CONTINUING EDUCATION 

FOR PSYCHOLOGISTS. 

--- SB2817 SD2 HD1 ** CPN, WAM RELATING TO SECURE AND FAIR 

ENFORCEMENT FOR MORTGAGE 

LICENSING ACT. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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